
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. CONTRACT ID CODE

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicble)

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

FACILITY CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, 
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15C. DATE SIGNED

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

PAGE      OF    PAGES

6. ISSUED BY CODE

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) (X)

CODE

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

1 2

0002 01/23/08

N00173

CONTRACTING OFFICER
NAVAL RESEARCH LABORATORY
ATTN: CODE 3230.TA
WASHINGTON, DC 20375-5326

N00173-08-R-TA02

01/02/08

AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.



The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from prospective offerors. 

Question 1: I didn’t see a cut-off date for questions so I am forwarding a few 
more?

Answer 1: The cut-off date to send questions is 24 January 2008 unless bringing 
to view a mistake in the specifications. 

Question 2: General Requirements- “The contractor shall provide for the creation 
of illustrations, drawings, and other graphic material required by various 
programs, studies, proposals, or technical presentations.” Is it correct to interpret 
that this requirement is directly related to the deliverables defined by CDRL-A005 
and not as a requirement to provide general graphics support to the NRL RSD? 

Answer 2: The prospective contractor‘s interpretation is correct.  This 
requirement is related to CDRL A005. The graphics support is to be only for 
tasks on which the contractor is performing technical work, not for other activities 
within the Division. 

Question 3: Government Furnished Information for Task-2. Will the contractor be 
responsible for total system (PCU and HREP) performance? 

Answer 3: Yes, the contractor will be responsible for total system performance. 

Question 4: Will the government be responsible for providing ISS, JEM-EF and 
HTV ICD’s, and environmental testing standards and requirements 
documentation?

Answer 4: Yes, the government will provide the ICD’s, testing standards, and 
requirements.  The ICD’s have already been negotiated, and will be signed soon. 

Question 5: Will the Contractor be responsible for deriving/specifying PCU design 
factors, such as, but not limited to; form, fit, power, weight, design life, and 
availability? 

Answer 5: No, the Contractor will not be responsible for deriving/specifying the 
PCU’s design factors.

Question 6: Will the government be responsible for providing the requirements 
for space qualification of the PCU hardware?

Answer 6: Yes, the government will provide the requirements for space 
qualification. This is really just a variant of question 4.


